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(1) Question: May a county contract with more than one existing immigration provider in a particular 
region? The upstate regions are large in area and having more than one provider would help 
facilitate the provision of services to all the indigent legal service providers in the area.

Answer (revised October 21st): The purpose of the RFP is to "support the development of a 
network of Regional Immigration Assistance Centers," with one Center per region and "[e]ach 
Center . . . expected to serve the providers within each county in its designated region," and, 
critically, "that services provided by Centers be available to every indigent legal service provider 
within their region" (see pages 1, 2 and 5 of the RFP). A county may subcontract with one or more 
providers within a designated region in order to accomplish these objectives.

(2) Question: If the answer to number 1 is yes, will it be required that the county in which each 
immigration provider is located be a formal partner in the grant?

Answer: No, counties may not submit joint proposals. However, proposals that "encourage 
collaboration among providers, other legal service providers, community-based organizations" 
and other entities, such as counties, are encouraged (see page 6 of the RFP).

(3) Question: In some cases, providing accurate legal advice about the immigration consequences of 
a conviction will require determining what the actual status of the defendant is (i.e. U.S citizen by 
acquisition or derivation). May funds appropriated under this grant be used by immigration 
providers to both determine what the defendant's status is and to file any necessary applications 
with USCIS to establish that status?

Answer (revised October 21st): Yes, funding may be used to assist providers of Indigent Legal 
Services to determine the defendant's immigration status, including assisting providers with the 
filing of any necessary applications with USCIS, so long as these costs are "reasonable and 
necessary," fit within the stated purposes of the RFP and are "consistent with the proposal action 
plan" (see pages 14 and 15 of the RFP).

(4) Question: Under data collection (page 13 of the RFP), it is required that each funded program 
report on the use of a computerized data management system maintained by each indigent legal 
services providers which tracks client immigration status and advice provided, and on the current 
status of data collection capabilities. How will funded programs perform those obligations without 
violating the attorney-client privilege of the clients of the providers?

Answer: The RFP requests that the Centers work with the providers in their designated region to 
determine whether each identified provider has access to the use of a computerized case 
management system to track the immigration status of their clients. All other data relating to how 
providers track the immigration status of their clients is requested in quantitative form only (i.e., 
the number and percentage of noncitizen clients served by each provider, the number of clients, 
by county, served by the Center, the number of referrals received, etc.) (see pages 13 and 14 of 
the RFP).
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(5) Question: Will the Resource Centers be expected to provide assistance and support to attorneys 
assigned to children (i.e., often referred to as "attorneys for the children") in Article 6 family court 
proceedings?

Answer: No, funding under this grant may only be used to provide support to "indigent legal 
service providers" (i.e., as defined on page 2 of the RFP) within their responsibilities of providing 
effective and meaningful representation of persons who are legally entitled to counsel but cannot 
afford to hire an attorney as authorized pursuant to New York County Law Article 18-B.

(6) Question: Does ILS intend that staff hired under this grant are to be considered employees of the 
lead county or agency? Or will the lead agency have to subcontract with cooperating counties or 
agencies for project staff located outside of their jurisdiction?

Answer: Funding under this grant may be used to hire staff as employees of the award county or 
the county may subcontract for such services. Award counties may also enter into inter
governmental agreements to obtain such services. Applicants must complete Attachment A, 
Budget Form, with information about any proposed subcontracting or inter-governmental 
agreements (see page 21 of the RFP).

(7) Question: Will training and support be provided by ILS to staff hired to operate the regional 
Immigration Assistance Centers and will these trainings and support be provided free of charge?

Answer: Funding from this RFP may be used to provide training to staff hired to operate regional 
Immigration Assistance Centers or to subcontractees, so long as costs for such training are 
"reasonable and necessary" and "consistent with the proposal action plan" (see pages 14 and 15 of 
the RFP).

(8) Question: May we assume that private attorneys, who are being compensated by their clients, are 
ineligible for technical assistance under this contract? Will an assistance center be penalized if 
technical assistance is given inadvertently to such an attorney? Will there be a way we can confirm 
whether an attorney is an 18b attorney or a private one when they call?

Answer: Regional Immigration Assistance Centers will be responsible to ensure that providers of 
indigent legal services within their designated region have access to the training and legal support 
necessary to provide competent advice to noncitizen clients as to the potential immigration 
consequences of a criminal or family court proceeding (See page 2 of the RFP). Centers must 
identify the affiliation of attorneys seeking assistance from the Center and report annually on the 
"number of requests for legal assistance broken down by affiliation of the attorney concerned (i.e., 
public defender, conflict defender, legal aid attorney or 18-b assigned counsel)." (See page 14 of the 
RFP). Penalties are not contemplated in this RFP for inadvertently providing legal assistance to 
privately compensated attorneys.

(9) Question: Once the proposal is filed by a county, what are ILS's expectations of the role of the 
county in administering the grant? Does a service provider report to the county or to ILS?

Answer: An award will be made to the county in each designated region that submits the highest 
ranking proposal; as part of the grant award process, the award county and ILS Office will establish a 
mutually agreed upon final budget and work plan, which will become the contract deliverables (See
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page 16 of the RFP). The award county is responsible for administering the grant contract, including 
any staffing requirements, subcontracting of services and/or proposed collaborations necessary to 
support the efforts of the Regional Immigration Assistance Center.

10. Question: Does ILS know what is the potential population in each region of noncitizen defendants?

Answer: There were several factors that ILS considered in the construction of this RFP which 
included, but was not limited to, the potential population of noncitizen clients that may require 
assistance from 18-B counsel in each of the designated regions. The RFP has been designed to 
provide an equitable distribution of services and support to 18-B counsel in each of the designated 
regions. Notwithstanding, the RFP requests that each applicant describe the need to provide 
immigration support to indigent legal service providers within the designated region and to identify 
what immigration resources, if any, are currently available within the applicant's designated region. 
(See page 10 of the RFP).
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